FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20554

AUG 26 2014 - INREPLY REFER TO:
1800B3-VM

CERTIFIED MAIL — RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. John Young
Fellowshipworld, Inc.
224 Hudson
Buffalo, NY 14201
In re: WFWO(FM), Medina, NY
Facility ID No. 172262

Operational Status Inquiry
Dear Mr. Young:

On June 12, 2014, we sent you a letter notifying you that our records showed that Station
WEWO(FM) (“Station”) was off the air. At that time, we gave you 30 days to submit
documented proof of the Station’s operation since August 21, 2012, noting that failure to respond
“will result in adverse actions jeopardizing both the station’s license and call letters.” As of the
date of this letter, we have received no response.

Accordingly, the Commission's public and internal databases have been modified to
indicate that the broadcast license for the referenced station IS EXPIRED, that the Station's
license IS CANCELED as a matter of law, and that the station's call sign IS DELETED. The
Station’s pending application for renewal (File No. BRED-20140203ATO) IS DISMISSED.

Finally, we note that it is imperative to the safety of air navigation that any prescribed
painting and illumination of the station's tower be maintained until the tower is dismantled.
Accordingly, the owner of the tower where the referenced station's transmitting antenna is located
is required to maintain the tower in the manner prescribed by our rules and the terms of the
cancelled license.'

Please direct any questions concerning the content of this letter to Victoria McCauley,
Attorney, phone (202-418-2136), fax (202-418-1411), or e-mail (Victoria.McCauley@fcc.gov).

Sincerely,

ngrﬁg./})éflé 2 Ty

Chief, Audio Division
Media Bureau

! See 47 U.S.C. § 303(q); 47 C.F.R. §§17.1 et seq. and 73.1213. See also Streamlining the Commission’s
Antenna Structure Clearance Procedure, Report and Order, 11 FCC Red 4272, 4293 (1995) (tower owner
bears primary responsibility for maintaining tower painting and/or lighting).
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